

Landale, Beth

From: LBlackburn@ycua.org
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2012 2:26 PM
To: Landale, Beth
Subject: I.U. Permit #RA 6-12

Please be advised that it is not necessary to submit the monthly volume reports when the remediation system is decommissioned. I apologize for not informing you of this sooner. This report only needs to be submitted when the system is active. The only report that needs to be submitted is the quarterly self-monitoring report as we discussed during last year's annual inspection.

Please contact me with any questions or concerns.

Regards,

Luther Blackburn
Industrial Surveillance Supervisor
Ypsilanti Community Utilities Authority
Office: 734-484-4600 ext.123
lblackburn@ycua.org